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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Conder, Zachary <ZConder@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 8:16 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: Becky Haskell (RHaskell@concho.com); itavarez@concho.com; 'agrant (agrant@concho.com)'; 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4953 - Myox 32 Fee #002H - Confirmation Sampling Notification

Ms. Pruett, 
 
TRC Environmental Corp. is giving you a notice for confirmation sampling to be conducted at the COG Operating, LLC 
release site known as the Myox 32 Fee #002H. Sampling is tentatively scheduled to be conducted 48 hours after sending 
this notice.  If you would like to be present on site during the confirmation sampling, please feel free to contact me by 
phone or email and I will gladly schedule the sampling around your availability. Thank you.  
 
Respectfully,  
 

Zachary Conder 
Operations Manager 
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